



Foveran Primary School

Committee Meeting & AGM Minutes
 Tuesday 19th February 7.00pm to 9.00pm

Attendees: David Williams (DW) Brian Simpson (BS) Lynn Bowman (LB)
 Mike Cleverdon (MC) Barry Gibson (BG)

Apologies: Kathleen McGrath (KMc) Cllr Gillian L. Owen

Item	Description	Action
1	Introductions & Apologies	
1.1	Introductions & apologies were made	
2	Minutes of Previous Meeting	
2.1	Minutes from the previous PTA meeting discussed;	
3	School Updates	
3.1	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • School roll: • 2018/19: 22 pupils – 10 P1/3, 12 P5/7 • 2019/20: 27 pupils – 9 P1, 1 P2, 7 P3, 2 P4, 0 P5, 3 P6, 5 P7 School Improvement Plans <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Priority 1: 2hrs of PE o Priority 2: Quality Assurance & Moderation o Priority 3: Self-Evaluation: How good is OUR School? o Priority 4: Core Quality Indicators <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Values of School • CLPL • School Groups • Big Maths Training • Profile Reports • L&T Policy • Skills for LLW (DYW) • Support Policy • SNSA • Awareness of relevant school acts 	

3.2	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • School Requests o Painted playground Games o Mud-Kitchen • Leavers Hoodies: £59.80 • Sanitary Products in school • Craigower Evening • School Capital Finances o January 2019 • Playground Markings £1395 • Consumables £123.20 • Waterproof Cushions £66.96 • School Fund o irealpro £12.99 o Mackie Skills for Life, Learning and Work - £42.53 o Strength Training - £101.12 • Parent Council Party Refund - £51.00 	
4	Fundraising	
4.1	Summer football match v other local schools to be looked at.	
4.2	School Calendars still available for sale	
5	Other Funding	
5.1	100 Club - Kathleen to have another go at pushing it out.	
5.2	Easy funding - encouraged to use it	
6	PTA Bank Account	
6.1	Change bank account from Clydesdale to Santander - process continues	BG / KMc

7	Upcoming School Events	
7.1	<p>Upcoming School Events</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Open Day/Evening & Pupil Profile Reports & Curricular Information Evening – Tuesday 12th March 6pm <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Wellbeing Wheel o Loose Parts Play o Mud Kitchen o Forest Schools o RRSA o Green Flag o School Improvement Plan o Coding o Fairtrade o Create Club • Red Nose Day 15th March 	
8	Volunteers wanted	
8.1	Volunteers wanted for delivering the Foveran School for Life.	
9	Any Other Business (AOB)	
9.1	School noticeboard to be replaced - PTA to look into it.	
10	Items For Next Agenda	
10.1	Summer fund raising event to be discussed at next meeting.	
11	Date of Next Meeting	
	Next meeting at 7pm on 16th April 2019	